



BEVERLY SEARCH

Senior Sales Associate

CAREER SUMMARY

Beverly is a retail specialist representing shopping centers in Southwest Riverside County for the past six years. She assists Landlords and Tenants structuring sale and/or lease transactions. She works with developers and assists with the development of office, industrial, and retail projects. Beverly is knowledgeable of the Temecula, Murrieta, Menifee, and French Valley retail markets. In the past six years, she has represented clients in over 300 leases valued at over \$107 million for approximately 2 million square feet of commercial real estate space. Beverly was recently acknowledged by Costar as – CoStar Power Broker 2006- Top Retail Leasing Professional – Inland Empire.

EXPERIENCE

- 2007 - Present Grubb & Ellis|WestMar, Temecula, CA
Senior Sales Associate
- 2000 - 2007 WestMar Commercial Brokerage, Inc., Temecula, CA
Agent
- 1999 - 2000 Sierra Mortgage, Mammoth Lakes, CA
Loan Processing Manager
- 1998 - 1999 Inyo-Mono Title Company, Mammoth Lakes, CA
Escrow Agent
- 1996 - 1998 World Savings, Rancho Bernardo, CA
Branch Manager
- 1986 - 1996 Home Savings of America, Rancho Bernardo, CA
Vice President / Branch Manager
- 1976 - 1986 Central Federal Savings, San Diego, CA
Assistant Vice President / Savings Manager



BEVERLY SEARCH (CONTINUED)

EDUCATION

- San Diego State University - Bachelor of Science - Economics
- Grossmont College - Associate of Arts

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC) - Member